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November 29, 2021 

Sent via electronic mail In reply refer to: 1800B3-VM 
 
Barry A. Friedman, Esq. 
Thompson Hine LLP 
1919 M Street, N.W. 
Suite 700 
Washington, DC 20036 
Barry.Friedman@thompsonhine.com 
 In re: Station KDVA(FM) 

Buckeye, Arizona 
Facility ID No. 2750 
File No. BPH-20190723AAN 

Station KVVA-FM 
Sun Lakes, Arizona
Facility ID No. 1331 
File No. BPH-20190723AAO 

  Request for tolling 
Dear Mr. Friedman: 

On November 22, 2021, we received your request on behalf of Entravision Holdings, LLC 
("Entravision"), the licensee of Stations KDVA(FM), Buckeye, Arizona (Facility ID No. 2750, File No. 
BPH-20190723AAN), and KVVA-FM, Sun Lakes, Arizona (Facility ID No. 1331 (File No. BPH - 
20170620AAY) (collectively, “Stations”).  The construction permits for the Stations were granted on July 
31, 2020 and will expire on July 31, 2023. 

Entravision’s tolling request is based on a condition precedent on the permits.  Entravision states 
that Special Operating Condition No. 4 of the KVVA-FM permit prohibits it from commencing 
operations until Entravision has commenced program tests for its Station KDVA.  In turn, Special 
Operating Condition No. 4 of the KDVA permit prohibits Entravision from commencing operations until 
the licensee of Station KPPV, Prescott Valley, Arizona, commences program test operations under the 
terms of its construction permit, which can be found in LMS File No. 0000124846.  Under such 
circumstances, neither of the Stations is in control of whether it can commence and complete its 
construction obligations and both are subject to the actions of the third-party KPPV licensee.  This request 
falls within one of the criteria for tolling, and is granted. 1  Pursuant to 47 CFR § 73.3598(c), because the 
request was filed more than 30 days from the date that the tolling event occurred (grant of the 
application), we look back 30 days from the date of filing to determine the effective date of tolling.  
Therefore, we have placed a note in the Stations’ record in our public database indicating that the request 
has been granted, effective October 22, 2021.

Grant of the request is subject to the following conditions: 

1 See 47 C.F.R §73.3598(b); 1998 Biennial Regulatory Review—Streamlining of Mass Media Application Rules and 
Processes, Report and Order, 13 FCC Rcd 23056 (1998) (“Streamlining R&O”), recon. granted in part and denied 
in part, Memorandum Opinion and Order, 14 FCC Rcd 17525, 17540 (1999) (“Streamlining MO&O”). 



Tolling is effective as of October 22, 2021.  Once tolling ends, 1 year 9 months, 7 days will 
remain on the permit.   

Tolling will remain in effect until May 22, 2022, absent earlier resolution of the condition on the 
permit.  If the matter is not resolved within 6 months, Entravision must file a status report by May 
22, 2022, and at six-month intervals thereafter, requesting continued tolling treatment.   

Entravision also must notify us within 30 days of the condition being resolved.   

These status reports must be sent by emailed letter addressed to Secretary, FCC, 45 L St., N.E., 
Washington, D.C. 20554, and directed to Victoria.McCauley@FCC.gov. 

When tolling ends (either because Entravision has not filed a request for continued tolling or 
because the matter has been resolved), we will calculate a new permit expiration date by adding the 
remaining 1 year, 9 months, and 7 days to each Station’s construction permit. 

      Sincerely, 

      Albert Shuldiner 
      Chief, Audio Division     
      Media Bureau 


